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Vig AIR MAIL 
(P riority) 

TO: «SAC, MEMPHIS (44-f987) 

FROM: SAC, MOBILE (157-2627) (P) 

SUBJECT: MURKIN 

On 4/16/68, JAMES POWELL, 3533 S. Georgetown, 
Montgomery, Alabama, advised SA GERALD O. GRAYBILL that 
the following items were found AM, 4/16/68, on the side of 
the Bell Road, Montgomery, approximately 4 mile from 
the intersection of Highway 80 East: — 

1. <A map of the City of Memphis, Tennessee, 
which indicates that the map was distributed 
by the National Bank of Commerce, Memphis. 

2. Holiday Inn Passport, 2/1/67 - 5/31/67, which 
“isa directory of Holiday Inns throughout 
the U. 5S. 

3. Eastern Travel | Guide, a booklet listing 
Eastern and Western motels throughout the 
U. Ss. af 

He picked up these items and wanted to turn them 
over to the FBI as they might have some connection with 
captioned case. LY-(44? bub LY Lb 

Item #1 has a penciled circle, approximately 
a4" in diameter, around a residential section, approximate 
center of which would be intersection of Scenic and Highland 
Roads, which appears to be about seven miles from center of 
city. Several numbers with alphabetical prefixes, possibly 

One numbers are written on back of map. J 
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These items bear. no evidence of rain damage, 

although the Montgomery, Aree. had, a sheavy, pointelt gnrouencnt 
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